



QUALCOMM Incorporated

5775 Morehouse Drive
San Diego, CA 92121-1714

www.qualcomm.com

August 31, 2010

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

ATTN: OET Department

PER: 47 FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: J9CCASTRAWOZB
07-07-2009

Dear Sir or Madam:

Qualcomm Incorporated is submitting an application for Class II Permissive Change to the Castra without Zigbee, J9CCASTRAWOZB. The commission on 07-07-2009 certified this product under FCC ID: J9CCASTRAWOZB.

There are no hardware or electrical modifications made to the applying tracking module.

The changes filed under this application are: (list each change as a bullet point)

- Antenna gain increase in PCS band

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this application.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Paul Guckian".

Paul Guckian
VP, Engineering
Qualcomm Incorporated